STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
LARRY KEHOE {505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

January 18, 1982

Mr. Craig Ledbetter
Conoco, Inc.

P. O. Box 460
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Plugging Program for Nmalco 23 #1, A-23-20N-12W
Dear Mr. Ledbetter,

The following plugging program will be acceptable for the
referenced well:

4580 to 4460 Entrada & Todilto
3350 to 3250 Dakota

2450 to 2350 Massive Gallup
2250 to 2150 Hospah
1380 to 1280 Point Lookout

500 to 400 Surface Casing

10 sks at surface w/marker
If you have any Jquestions please call this office.
Yours truly,

JEIRERY I =

Jeff A. Edmister
Geologist/Field Representative

JAE:gcC

cc: ell file



